
Saranac Community School 
 

Board of Education Agenda 
Regular Meeting 
August 2, 2012 

7:00 PM 
Media Room, Saranac Jr/Sr High School 

 
1. Call to Order________________  

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Approval of Minutes 2 

4. Additions & Deletions  

5. Comments from Guests  

6. Action Items  

a. Approve Elementary School Student Handbook 6 

b. Approve Revisions to Policy 9250 - Use of District Facilities 7 

c. Accept Resignation 14 

7. Reports/Presentations  

a. Policy Revision - 7175 - Parent-Guardian Involvement 17 

b. 2012-2013 Budget Discussion 28 

c. Technology Update 30 

d. Secondary Seat Time Waiver 39 

e. Annual Loan/Repayment Activity Application 41 

8. Superintendent Report  

9. Board Requests/Reports  

10. Communications  

11. Closed Session for Negotiations Planning  

12. Approve Executive Session Minutes  

13. Other  

14. Adjournment_____________  

 



Saranac Community Schools 

Board of Education 

Meeting #1 

 

The regular/organizational meeting of the Saranac Community Schools Board of 

Education was held on Thursday, July 12 2012 in the Media Room, Saranac Jr/Sr High 

School, 150 Pleasant Street, Saranac, MI. 

 

Board President Steve LaWarre called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Present:  Adgate, Coulson, Denny, Hardy, Lauer, and LaWarre.  

Absent:  Tutak-Hill 

 

Teri Bergy led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Minutes from regular meeting #21, dated June 21, 2012 were approved as written. 

 

ADDITIONS & DELETIONS:  Superintendent Geiger would like to add Action Item 6. 

l., Approve Resignation to the agenda, and delete Action Item 6.k., Approve Liability 

Waiver for Alumni Football Game from the agenda. 

 

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS:  None 

 

APPROVE RESOLUTION EXTENDING BOARD OFFICER TERMS:  Motion by 

Hardy, supported by Denny and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of 

Education adopt the attached Resolution – Extending Officer Terms to December 31, 

2012 as presented.   

 

There was discussion to amend this policy to read Extending Officer Terms to January 

10, 2013 as presented.  

 

Motion was made by Hardy, supported by Denny to amend the previous motion to have it 

read as January 10, 2013 as presented.  Voting Yes:  Adgate, Coulson, Denny, Hardy, 

Lauer and LaWarre.  Motion Carried. 

 

DEPOSITORY OF FUNDS:  Board member Chris Coulson reported he worked for Fifth 

Third Bank, but noted that this bank is not being used at this time.  Board member Tom 

Hardy abstained from voting because his wife works for IBC. 

 

Motion by Lauer, supported by Denny that the Saranac Board of Education approve the 

institutions listed below as depositories for school funds for 2012-2013. Voting yes:   

Adgate, Coulson, Denny, Lauer, and LaWarre.  Abstained from voting: Hardy.  Motion 

Carried. 

Fund/Bank Note Proration 

Building and Site Funds     

Currently not used     

American Express Financial Advisors, Inc.     

Bank One   0% 

Citizens Commercial Savings, Flint     

2



Commonwealth Financial Network 2006 Bldg & Site Fund 0% 

Fifth Third, Grand Rapids   0% 

Huntington Bank, Lowell     

Franklin Bank, Southfield     

Ionia County National Bank, Ionia     

J.P. Morgan Trust Co.   0% 

Michigan National Bank   0% 

Michigan School District Liquid Asset Fund Plus (MILAF)   0% 

Multi-Bank, Southfield     

Debt Fund     

U.S. Bank 
Payment Only (from Ind. 

Bank) 0% 

The Bank of New York 
Payment Only (from Ind. 

Bank) 0% 

General Fund     

Independent Bank, Saranac   100% 

Scholarship Funds     

Independent Bank, Saranac   5% 

Grand Rapids Community Foundation    95% 

School Service Fund (Ath/FS/Trust)     

Independent Bank, Saranac   100% 

 

BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION:  The Saranac Board of Education 

recommended that Board Policy 1167 remain the same for the 2012-2013 school year, 

which states: 
 

The Board may authorize compensation for its members for attendance at 

any regular, special or subcommittee meeting of the board, or authorized 

duty if the duty is related directly to the member's responsibility and is 

authorized in advance by the board.  This will include negotiating 

sessions.  Meeting compensation shall be $20 per meeting. 

 

INVESTMENT OF FUNDS:  Motion by Coulson, supported by Adgate and 

unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education authorize the Superintendent 

to invest surplus funds of the district for 2012-2013. 

 

APPOINT SCHOOL ATTORNEY:  Motion by Lauer, supported by Hardy and 

unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education appoint the law firm, Thrun 

Law Firm, P.C., as legal counsel for Saranac Community Schools for 2012-2013, and 

approve their annual retainer and fee structure as outlined in their letter dated December 

16, 2011. 

 

APPROVE 2012-2013 JR/SR SCHOOL STUDENT HANDBOOK:  Motion by Adgate, 

supported by Coulson and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education 

approve the 2012-2013 Jr/Sr Student Handbook as presented. 

 

HIRE JV VOLLEYBALL COACH:  Motion by Coulson, supported by Hardy and 

unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education hire Amy Miles as the Girls 

JV Volleyball Coach for the 2012-2013 season. 

 

3



APPROVE POLICY 8045 – HOMELESS CHILDREN:  Motion by Lauer, supported by 

Coulson and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education approve new 

board policy 8045 – Homeless Children as presented. 

 

APPROVE POST-ISSUANCE TAX COMPLIANCE POLICY:  Motion by Coulson, 

supported by Denny and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education 

approve the Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Policy as presented. 

 

APPROVE SUPPORT STAFF REDUCTION RESOLUTION:  Motion by Adgate, 

supported by LaWarre and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education 

approve the attached Support Staff Reduction Resolution naming Vicki Wagner as the 

Classroom Paraprofessional to be laid off for the 2012-2013 school year. 

 

APPROVE RESIGNATION:  Motion by Hardy, supported by Coulson and unanimously 

approved that the Saranac Board of Education accept the Letter of Resignation for 

purposes of recall from teacher, Sharon Umlor as presented.   

 

2012-2013 BUDGET DISCUSSION:  Superintendent Geiger presented 2012-2013 

budget information.  Mr. Geiger and the Administrative Team have evaluated all classes 

district wide that have less than 20 students, and have decided they will need to recall a 

teacher from lay-off status for some physical education classes at the Jr/Sr High School. 

 

The Administrative Team evaluated athletic transportation and the board at this time is 

not interested in cutting this from the budget. 

 

There was discussion on some other items to consider for budget reduction. Mr. Geiger 

would like the board to reconsider the loss of 25 students.  The board agreed to go down 

to a loss of 20 students. 

 

Superintendent Geiger reported with the retirement of a regular route bus driver, we now 

have the option for this new driver to be hired through METS, and with the retirement of 

a custodian Mr. Geiger would like to explore the option of going through a 3
rd

 party 

company to hire a person for this position, which will be a savings to the district. 

 

There was much discussion regarding the roll the ISD is playing in our Business Office.  

More information will be brought back at the August 2 meeting. 

 

There was much discussion from everyone present regarding the budget for 2012-2013.  

Mr. Geiger will be updating numbers and will bring back possibilities for the board to 

consider, and add/or amend. 

 

USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES:  Board Policy 9250 states that, “The fee and/or 

rental charges shall be adopted by the Board and shall be reviewed at least once each 

year.”  This policy was last revised in September, 2010.  There was no desire to change 

the format of this policy or forms.  There were a couple areas in the policy where figures 

didn’t get changed, so this will be brought back for another review by the board at the 

August 2, 2012 meeting. 

 

 

4



REVIEW ELEMENTARY STUDENT HANDBOOK CHANGES:  Co-Elementary 

School Principal, Jason Smith went over changes to their student handbook.  Most 

changes related specifically to 5
th

 & 6
th

 graders, which are attached as part of the minutes.  

This will be brought back for approval at the August 2, 2012 meeting. 

 

REVIEW FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT:  Superintendent 

Geiger reported Mike Keast from the Ionia County ISD has put together Financial 

Management Services contract between Saranac Community Schools and Ionia County 

ISD for the 2012-2013 school year.  There was much discussion from everyone present.  

This will be brought back at the August 2 meeting. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:  Mr. Geiger reported the hiring of Tracy Guy as the 

new secretary at the Jr/Sr High School, and welcomed her to the district.  Interviews have 

taken place for the Before/After School Program Director position, and they are ready to 

offer this position to one of the people interviewed.  The Marketing Committee has been 

working on the Wishes/Dreams Project, and is hoping to make some of these come true 

for students.  The organization that uses the auditorium on Sundays would like to 

volunteer their time to work on projects related to the grounds around the district.  Adopt-

A-Highway is scheduled for Saturday, July 14. 

 

BOARD REQUESTS/REPORTS:  Board member Brent Denny wondered what was 

happening at the softball field.  Mr. Geiger reported there are some volunteers that 

wanted to refurbish the field.  They are building new dugouts, replacing the grass with 

sod and other repairs. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS:  None 

 

CLOSED SESSION FOR NEGOTIATIONS PLANNING:  Motion by Lauer, supported 

by Coulson and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education go into 

closed session at 9:56 p.m. for the purpose of negotiation planning returning to open 

session at 10:40 p.m.  Roll call vote was taken:  Voting Yes:  Coulson, Denny, Hardy, 

Lauer, and LaWarre.  Motion Carried. 

 

APPROVE EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES:  The Executive Minutes dated June 21, 

2012 were approved as written. 

 

OTHER:  Mr. Geiger reported there are some parents who would like to discuss the 

possibility of getting some tennis courts built.  This would be community based and are 

looking at school property to build them on. 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, and no objection, 

the meeting adjourned at 10:41 p.m. 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

     Andrea Adgate 

     Secretary        

5



32727090.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Approve Elementary School Handbook Changes for 2012-2013 
 
 
At the last meeting Jason Smith provided changes to the Elementary School Student 
Handbook for the 2012-2013 school year.  These changes will be implemented into their 
handbook for students and staff. 
 
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the 2012-2013 Elementary School 
Student Handbook as presented. 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

   
 
 

6



32727091.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:  Use of District Facilities 
 
POLICY:  9250   Use of District Facilities 
 
 
Board Policy 9250 – Use of District Facilities was reviewed at the last meeting with a few 
changes.  When the forms were revised some of the figures were not updated in this policy.  
This is the 2

nd
 reading of this revision and are ready for approval.  The changes are 

highlighted in this policy.   
 
 
 
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the revisions to Policy 9250 – Use of 
District Facilities as presented. 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7



32727091.doc 

9250    Use of District Facilities 9250 

The board shall encourage the utilization of district buildings and district grounds by properly 

organized and responsible groups.  Such use of any district facility or district grounds, however, shall 

not interfere with the daily school student routine or any school-sponsored student activity.  District 

facilities and equipment shall not be used or made available for political campaigns. 

Recognized bargaining units may use district facilities and equipment as outlined in the current 

negotiated master contract. 

Fees and Rental Charges 

The board shall establish reasonable fees and/or rental charges for the use of any district facility 

or district grounds; such fees and/or rental charges shall cover costs of wages for any school personnel 

involved and utilities consumed.  The fee and/or rental charges shall be adopted by the board and shall 

be reviewed at least once each year.  The schedule of fees and/or charges for the use of any district 

facility shall be published by the board in the district newspaper each year before the beginning of the 

school year. 

Liability Insurance 

Organizations using district facilities shall provide evidence of General Liability Insurance. 

Lease Arrangements 

Any lease arrangement entered into by the board shall conform to state law.  Any such lease, 

however, shall not exceed one year, but the board may extend any such lease if good cause is shown by 

the board. 

Use of District Facilities for Prayer or Religious Purposes During the School Day 

The use of any district facility during the normal school day will not be allowed for prayer or 

religious purposes.  This prohibition against religious use includes the use of district facilities by 

district personnel, patrons, churches or any other individual or groups of individuals. 

 

 

 

8



32727091.doc 

9250    Use of District Facilities 9250-2 

Religious Accommodation in the Use of District Facilities 

The use of district facilities or district grounds by community churches may be allowed by the 

board on a temporary basis as is afforded community groups elsewhere in this policy. 

Buildings and Grounds 

The district’s facilities and grounds may be used by community groups only if approved in 

advance by the superintendent or his/her designee.  Individuals and outside groups may rent the 

facilities at rates established by the Board 

Equipment 

Equipment may be loaned or rented to responsible community groups for reasonable purposes.  

In such cases, the group borrowing the equipment must agree to accept responsibility for repairing or 

replacing any equipment damaged or lost while in its possession and to assure the provision of a 

competent operator for any equipment requiring technical or operational knowledge. 

Permission to use school equipment must be authorized by the superintendent who shall 

establish proper controls to ensure the borrower’s responsibility for and return of all such equipment. 

Services 

A school custodian shall be on duty and shall have instructions to see that the building and 

equipment are properly cared for and used whenever any school facility is used by non-school groups 

or individuals. 

 Use of District Facilities  

A school custodian may not be required when, in the opinion of the building principal, it is not 

necessary.  In this case, the sponsors and the principal accept full responsibility for the building’s use. 

Approved: July 1, 1997 

Revised: September 7, 2000, February 5, 2004, September 9, 2010 

LEGAL REF: MCL 333.12601 et seq.; AG Opinion #6460; Lamb’s Chapel v Center Moriches Union Free School 

District 

9



32727091.doc 

9250-R Use of District Facilities 9250-R 

1. All use of the district’s facilities will be cleared through and coordinated through the 

superintendent or his/her designee.  Scheduling of school events will have a higher priority than 

the scheduling of non-school events.  However, a scheduled non-school event will not normally 

be bumped during the three-month period of time preceding that activity.  In the event that a non-

school event needs to be rescheduled the superintendent or his/her designee will notify the non-

school client as soon as the conflict is realized. 

2. All school facilities, except for the High School Auditorium, are available without rental fee for 

use by the following groups. 

a. school sponsored groups 

b.  organized nonpartisan community groups, the majority of whose membership resides in the 

district and organized non-profit groups whose activity is to benefit the community and its 

citizens.  (If school staff are required, a fee may be charged at their contractual rate.  This 

decision will be made by the superintendent or his/her designee.)   

3. Private citizens or for profit groups of the district may request to use school facilities for activities 

such as receptions, reunions, business training sessions, etc.  The following rental fee structure 

will be applied to that use: 

a.  any gymnasium---------------------------------------------------------$50 per day 

b.  football field-------------------------------------------------------------$35 per day 

c.  lights on football field-----------------------$20 plus $5 per hour electrical fee 

d.  kitchen—----------------------------$25 flat rate plus $20 per hour staffing fee 

e.  cafeteria, multi-purpose room, or auditorium 

 High School---------$100 per day 

                                                           High School Auditorium------$200 per day 

 Elementary or Middle School--------- $75  per day 

10



32727091.doc 

9250-R  9250-R-2 

f.  any other room---------------------------------------------------------$25 $50 per day 

g.    a $50 deposit will be required.  The unused portion will be returned to the client after all fees 

have been paid. 

 Non-resident private citizens or for-profit groups may request to use school facilities for activities 

such as receptions, reunions, business training sessions, etc.  The following fee structure will be 

applied to that use:  

a.  any gymnasium-------------------------------------------------------$100 per day 

b.  football field-----------------------------------------------------------$100 per day 

c.   lights on football field---------$40 per day plus $5 per hour electrical fee 

d.  cafeteria, multi-purpose room, or auditorium 

 High School---------$200  per day 

                                                          High School Auditorium--------$400 per day 

 Elementary or Middle School----------- $150  per day 

e. kitchen-----------------------------------$50 per day, plus $20 per hour staff fee 

f. any other room-----------------------------------------------------------$50 $75 per day 

g.       a $100 deposit will be required.  The unused portion will be returned to the  

          client after all fees have been paid 

4.  A custodial fee will be added if the facility is rented during non-regularly scheduled custodial hours 

or if the group requires custodial assistance.  The custodial fee is $25 per hour, with the exception 

of on Sundays and district holidays when it will be $30 per hour.  The minimum custodial fee will 

be $50 $60.  This custodial fee may not be required when, in the opinion of the superintendent, a 

custodian is not necessary.  In this case, the client accepts full responsibility for the building’s use. 

5.  Fees for equipment use are as follows: 

a.  Table--------------------------------------------------------------------------$5 per day 

b.  Chair-----------------------------------------------------------------------$0.50 per day 

c.  Projector & screen---------------------------------------------------------$10 per day 

11



32727091.doc 

d.  Large screen TV/VCR-----------------------------------------------------$50 per day 

e.  Coffee pot and coffee----------------------------------------------$20 per 40 cup pot 

6. All non-school groups and private citizens using school facilities shall assume full responsibility 

for damage to school property while in their use. 

7.  Required student related school sponsored activities shall not be scheduled on Wednesday evenings 

and Sundays whenever possible.  These times shall be reserved for church and  family activities 

within the communities.  The administration shall register district complaint on league and non-

school sponsored activities that require Wednesday evening and Sunday participation and shall 

work with other officials to minimize such occurrences. 

8. No reservation will be made until a building use application form has been filled out and 

approved by the coordinator of community education and confirmed by the building principal. 

9. The use of building facilities are granted on a specific area basis such as a classroom, gym, etc.  

This would include lavatory facilities and drinking fountains closest to the assigned room.  Since 

indiscriminate touring of the building interferes with the maintenance program, individuals are 

restricted to the immediate area as reserved by the using group.  If individuals or members of the 

group do not stay in  

 the restricted area, the community school coordinator, building principal, or in their absence the 

custodial night leader, has the authority to request action by the adult supervisor or, in the event 

the request fails to achieve the desired objective, to order that either the individual or group or 

both vacate the premises.  The same authority applies to the area of gross misconduct on the part 

of the group or its individual members. 

10. All non-school groups and private citizens using district facilities shall assume full responsibility 

for damage to school property while in use. 

12



32727091.doc 

9250-R 9250-R-4 

11.  Smoking and the use of tobacco products is not permitted in school buildings or on school 

grounds.  

12.  No alcoholic beverages shall be brought into or consumed in the building or on the            

         grounds. 

13. Putting up decorations or scenery or moving furniture is prohibited unless permission is granted 

by the community education coordinator or building principal. 

14. Under no circumstances shall scenery or other property be stored in a school unless approved by 

the building principal or community education coordinator. 

15. Nothing shall be sold, given, exhibited, or displayed without permission.  No public sales by 

individuals or organizations shall be permitted on school property without the authorization of the 

superintendent. 

16. All electrical equipment and the arrangements for use of same shall be in control of the board or 

its representatives—thus to avoid damage and/or injury. 

17. The board as a body or on committee must have the free access to all rooms at all times. 

18. Rooms and facilities used by the applicant will be examined carefully after use and the applicant 

agrees to make good, promptly, any loss or damage occurring during the applicant’s use of said 

room or rooms.  The building principal and/or his delegated agent (custodial staff) are to be 

responsible in this area. 

19. No activity shall be permitted in which open flames are used unless approved by the fire 

department and the building principal or the supervisor of operations and maintenance. 

20. The right to revoke a permit at any time is reserved by the superintendent. 

21.    An Auditorium Supervisor or building administrator will be required for events scheduled in the 

High School Auditorium at an hourly rate of $15.00 per hour. 

 

Revised:  February 5, 2004, September 9, 2010 

13



32727093.doc 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:  Accept Resignation 
 
 
We received a letter of resignation from elementary teacher, Danielle Fitzgerald 
effective July 31, 2012.  I would like the board to formally accept her resignation from 
Saranac Community Schools. 
 
 
 
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
I move that the Saranac Board of Education accept the Letter of Resignation from 
Elementary Teacher, Danielle Fitzgerald as presented. 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

 

14



15



16



32727097.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Policy Revision – 7175 – Parent-Guardian Involvement Policy 
 
 
To meet State and Federal law and program requirements of Title 1 we need to update this 
policy.  I have attached the old policy and the updated policy.  This will be the 1

st
 reading of 

this policy. 
 
 
 
 

17



UPDATED POLICY 

 

7175 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement Policy (Cf. 7170) 7175 

 The Board of Education recognizes and values parents and families as children's 

first teachers and decision-makers in education.  The Board believes that student learning 

is more likely to occur when there is an effective partnership between the school and the 

student's parents and family.  Such a partnership between the home and school and 

greater involvement of parents in the education of their children generally result in higher 

academic achievement, improved student behavior, and reduced absenteeism. 

 The term "families" is used in order to include children's primary caregivers, who 

are not their biological parents, such as foster caregivers, grandparents, and other family 

members. 

 Through this policy, the Board directs the establishment of a Parental 

Involvement Plan by which a school-partnership can be established and provided to the 

parent of each child in the District.  The plan must encompass parent participation, 

through meetings and other forms of communication.  The Parental Involvement Plan 

shall reflect the Board's commitment to the following: 

A. Relationships with Families 

( ) Cultivating school environments that are welcoming, 

supportive, and student-centered; 
4
 

( ) Providing professional development for school staff that helps 

build partnerships between families and schools;
 2,3,4

 

( ) Providing family activities that relate to various cultures, 

languages, practices, and customs, and bridge economic and 

cultural barriers;
 2,3

 

( ) Providing coordination, technical support and other support to 

assist schools in planning and implementing family 

involvement activities. 
3
 

18



© NEOLA 2010 

7175 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement Policy (Cf. 7170) 7175-2 

B. Effective Communication 

( ) Providing information to families to support the proper health, 

safety, and well-being of their children; 

( ) Providing information to families about school policies, 

procedures, programs, and activities; 
 2,3,4

 

( ) Promoting regular and open communication between school 

personnel and students' family members;
 1,4

 

( ) Communicating with families in a format and language that is 

understandable, to the extent practicable;
 2,3

 

( ) Providing information and involving families in monitoring 

student progress;
 3

 

( ) Providing families with timely and meaningful information 

regarding Michigan's academic standards, State and local 

assessments, and pertinent legal provisions;
 2,3,4

 

( ) Preparing families to be involved in meaningful discussions and 

meetings with school staff.
 2,3,4

 

C. Volunteer Opportunities 

( ) Providing volunteer opportunities for families to support their 

children's school activities;
 1,3

 

( ) Supporting other needs, such as transportation and child care, to 

enable families to participate in school-sponsored family 

involvement events. 
3,4

 

19



© NEOLA 2010 

7175 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement Policy (Cf. 7170) 7175-3 

D. Learning at Home 

( ) Offering training and resources to help families learn strategies 

and skills to support at-home learning and success in school;
 

1,2,3,4
 

( ) Working with families to establish learning goals and help their 

children accomplish these goals;
 1
 

( ) Helping families to provide a school and home environment that 

encourages learning and extends learning at home.
 1,2,4

 

E. Involving Families in Decision Making and Advocacy 

( ) Involving families as partners in the process of school review 

and continuous improvement planning;
 3,4

 

( ) Involving families in the development of its District-wide 

parent involvement policy and plan, and distributing the policy 

and plan to families.
 2,3,4

 

F. Collaborating with the Community 

( ) Building constructive partnerships and connecting families with 

community-based programs and other community resources;
 2,3,4

 

( ) Coordinating and integrating family involvement programs and 

activities with District initiatives and community-based 

programs that encourage and support families' participation in 

their children's education, growth, and development. 
2,3,4

 

20



© NEOLA 2010 

7175 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement Policy (Cf. 7170) 7175-4 

 Implementation 

The Superintendent will provide for a comprehensive plan to engage parents, 

families, and community members in a partnership in support of each student's academic 

achievement, the District's continuous improvement, and individual school improvement 

plans.  The plan will be distributed to all parents and students through publication in the 

Student Handbook or other suitable means.  The plan will provide for annual evaluation, 

with the involvement of parents and families, of the plan's effectiveness and identification 

of barriers to participation by parents and families.  Evaluation findings will be used in 

the annual review of the Parent and Family Involvement policy and to improve the 

effectiveness of the District plan. 

Migrant Education Program (MEP) Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement 

Parent(s)/Guardian(s) of students in the MEP will be involved in, and regularly 

consulted, about the development, implementation, operation, and evaluation of the 

program. 

Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement 

 In accordance with federal law, parent(s)/guardian(s) of LEP students will be 

provided notice regarding their child’s placement in and information about the District’s 

LEP program.  Parent(s)/Guardian(s) will be notified about their rights regarding program 

content and participation including the right to choose among programs if alternatives are 

available.  The notice must also include an explanation of the value of the program in 

terms of academic development, mastery of English, and the achievement of promotion 

and graduation standards.  The notice will also include an explanation of the right to 

remove the child from an LEP program and to place the child in the regular program.   

 

 

 

 

 

21



© NEOLA 2010 

7175 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement Policy (Cf. 7170)   7175-5 

The notice must be in a format that families can comprehend and, if possible, in a 

language that is understood by the family. 

 

 

Approved:     

LEGAL REF: MCL 380.1294; Sec. 1112, 1118 ESEA 

 

 

 
1
Indicates State Requirements 

2
Indicates IDEA 2004 Section 650 & 644 parent involvement requirements 

3
Indicates Title I Section 1118 parent involvement requirements 

4
Indicates State Board Parent and Family Involvement Policy recommendations 

 

[NOTE:  Districts should select all ( ) options included in this template in order to 

have a policy that meets the requirements of State and Federal law and program 

requirements of Title I.] 

 

 

 

 

 

22



OLD POLICY 

 

7175 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement Policy  7175 

State of Michigan Parent/Guardian Involvement Initiative 

The Board strongly encourages and welcomes the involvement of parent(s)/guardian(s) in 

all of the District’s educational programs.  It is recognized and appreciated that parents/guardians 

are the “first teachers” of their children, and that their interest and involvement in the education 

of their children should not diminish once their child enters the schools of the District. 

Accordingly, the Board directs, by the adoption of this policy, that the administration shall 

design a program/plan that will encourage parent(s)/guardian(s) participation that may include, 

but not be limited to: The development and review of instructional materials: input on the ways 

that the District may better provide parent(s)/guardian(s) with information concerning current 

laws, regulations, and instructional programs; and District offerings of training programs to 

instruct parent(s)/guardian(s) how to become more involved in their child's educational 

programs.   

Pursuant to state law, the Superintendent shall provide a copy of the District’s Parental 

Involvement plan to all parents.    

Title I Programs 

In accordance with the requirement of the No Child Left Behind Act, the Saranac Board 

of Education encourages parent(s)/guardian(s) participation in Title I programs.  

Parent(s)/Guardian(s) shall be offered substantial and meaningful opportunities to participate in 

the education of their children by this policy.   

The Board directs that the following actions be implemented by the administration to 

insure compliance with federal law and to invite parents to become involved highly in the 

education of their children: 

23



 The involvement of parent(s)/guardian(s) in the planning, implementation, evaluation, 

and improvement of Title I programs/services through participation on building 

School Improvement Teams; 

24



7175 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement Policy (Cf. 7170)                         7175-2 

 Invitations to parent(s)/guardian(s) to attend at least one annual meeting for Title I 

parents, with additional meeting opportunities being available as needed, designed to 

provide Title I information and program services, and to solicit parent(s)/guardian(s) 

suggestions on program development, planning, evaluation and operation; 

 Assistance to parent(s)/guardian(s) in understanding Title I, including the providing 

of information in a language understandable to the parent(s)/ guardian(s) if 

practicable;  

 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) notification of Title I student selection and criteria for 

selection; 

 Information regarding child's achievement and progress; 

 A provision for input by Title I staff at regularly scheduled parent/guardian-teacher 

conferences and any additional communication as requested by the Title I staff or 

parent(s)/guardian(s); 

 Opportunities to enhance parent(s)/guardian(s) capacity to work with children in the 

home on school learning; 

 Professional development opportunities for teachers and staff to enhance their 

understanding of effective parent(s)/guardian(s) involvement strategies; 

 Ongoing communication between school and parent(s)/guardian(s); and 

 Other appropriate activities (i.e. Family Math Nights, parent(s)/guardian(s) sessions, 

science, theatre, etc.) 

Written Plans/Policies  

The Saranac School District, as a recipient of Title I funds, hereby adopts the following 

policy statement regarding the development of a District-wide plan for parent(s)/guardian(s) 

involvement in the development of a Title I plan, and directs the administration to:  

 Involve parent(s)/guardian(s) in the development of the plan; 

25



7175 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement Policy (Cf. 7170)                         7175-3 

 Develop a plan that provides for the involvement of parent(s)/guardian(s) in the Title 

I activities of the school; 

 Provide the necessary technical, research, staff and administrative support to schools 

in the planning and implementing of effective parent(s)/guardian(s) involvement 

activities to improve student academic achievement and school performance; 

 To integrate and coordinate the plans/policies for parent(s)/guardian(s) involvement 

in Title I programs with parent(s)/guardian(s) involvement in other programs, 

including but not limited to Head Start; 

 To review and evaluate the District’s plan annually and to share the results of that 

review and evaluation with the Board; 

 To assure that the policy/plan contains a compact that outlines how 

parent(s)/guardian(s), the school staff and students will share the responsibility of 

improved student achievement; and 

 To distribute the District plan to parent(s)/guardian(s) of participating children and to 

the local community. 

Migrant Education Program (MEP) Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement 

 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) of students in the MEP will be involved in, and regularly consulted, 

about the development, implementation, operation, and evaluation of the program. 

 Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement 

 In accordance with federal law, parent(s)/guardian(s) of LEP students will be provided 

notice regarding their child’s placement in and information about the District’s LEP program.  

Parent(s)/Guardian(s) will be notified about their rights regarding program content and 

participation including the right to choose among programs if alternatives are available.  The 

notice must also include an explanation of the value of the program in terms of academic 

development, mastery of English, and the achievement of promotion  

26



7175 Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Involvement Policy (Cf. 7170)   7175-4 

and graduation standards.  The notice will also include an explanation of the right to remove the 

child from an LEP program and to place the child in the regular program.  The notice must be in 

a format that families can comprehend and, if possible, in a language that is understood by the 

family. 

 

Approved:    12/16/04 

LEGAL REF:  20 USCA 6318 (No Child Left Behind Act); MCL 380.1294  

 of (PA 107 2004) 

27



32727111.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: 2012-2013 Budget Update 
 
I’ve included the board update that was reviewed at our last meeting on July 12

th
 with an 

update based on board discussion. I have been working with the business office and 
administrative team and will have additional budget information to share at the board 
meeting. 
 
 
 
 

28



29



32727116.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Technology Update 
 
I will be presenting the updated technology partnership plan with Ionia ISD along with 
members of the technology staff. Please review the information regarding an historical 
perspective and proposed programming for staffing, budget, SCS & ISD technology support 
services agreement, and job descriptions for the Director of Technology, Network 
Coordinator, and Technical Support Specialist. 
 
 

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



32727153.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Secondary Seat Time Waiver 
 
 
I am attaching a memo from Beth Simpson regarding a seat time waiver option for us to 
continue to meet the individual needs of our students at the secondary level. I support Beth’s 
proposal, and it will require board approval for us to submit the required application and 
documentation with the State of Michigan. Beth will also be available to present the 
information at our meeting. 
 
 
 
 

39



40



32727198.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:  Annual Loan/Repayment Activity Application 
 
POLICY: 3200 Borrowing 
 
 
Jammie Sprank has been working with our Bond Authority for the amount we will 
need to borrow for the 2012-13 school year regarding our Debt Funds. Those 
approximate figures are attached. The amount they anticipate we will need to 
borrow is $164,662.  A resolution and application are attached and we will need 
to take action at the August 22 board meeting. 
 
 
 

41



42



43



44


	Agenda
	Call to Order________________
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Approval of Minutes
	Minutes - 7-12-12

	Additions & Deletions
	Comments from Guests
	Action Items
	Approve Elementary School Student Handbook
	Approve Elementary Handbook

	Approve Revisions to Policy 9250 - Use of District Facilities
	Approve Revisons to Policy 9250

	Accept Resignation
	Accept Resignation
	Fitzgerald Resignation


	Reports/Presentations
	Policy Revision - 7175 - Parent-Guardian Involvement
	Parent-Guardian Involvement Policy
	Policy 7175 Parent-Guardian Updated Policy
	Policy 7175 - Parent-Guardian Involvement - Old Policy

	2012-2013 Budget Discussion
	2012-2013 Budget Update
	Budget Update

	Technology Update
	Technology Update
	Technology Update

	Secondary Seat Time Waiver
	Seat Time Waiver
	Seat Time Waiver

	Annual Loan/Repayment Activity Application
	Annual Loan/Repayment Activity Application
	Bond Loan Application


	Superintendent Report
	Board Requests/Reports
	Communications
	Closed Session for Negotiations Planning
	Approve Executive Session Minutes
	Other
	Adjournment_____________

